
















































From: Megan Myers
To: Funk, Andrew [IBPE]
Cc: Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE]
Subject: FW: New Practice Model Phase 3
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 3:33:16 PM
Attachments: NPM Phase 3 proposal - site 8.pdf

NPM Phase 3 proposal - site 9.pdf

This contains site 8 and 9.
 

From: Megan Myers 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 3:01 PM
To: Funk, Andrew [IBPE] <Andrew.Funk@iowa.gov>
Cc: 'Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE]' <Debbie.Jorgenson@iowa.gov>; Anthony Pudlo (apudlo@iarx.org)
<apudlo@iarx.org>; Kate Gainer <kgainer@iarx.org>; Michael Andreski
<Michael.Andreski@drake.edu>
Subject: New Practice Model Phase 3
 
Dear Andrew,
 
Thirteen NPM pharmacies are seeking approval to join NPM Phase 3.  We would like to present their
site specific proposals (need to send in multiple emails due to size of attachments) at the upcoming
board meeting.
 
Similar to Phase 4, I have included the overall IPA document as background of our guiding principles
for this pilot, and have highlighted what was changed based on board feedback in May.  We
continue to welcome feedback on this initiative. 
 
Thank you!
Sincerely,
Megan
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